United Nations Nations Unies T

E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.32
CONFERENCE CONFERENCE - 5 February 1948
ON. DU ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
TRADE AND EMPLOYMENT ~~ ™ COMMERCE ET DE L’E‘VIPF OI

THIRD COMMITTEE COMMERCIAL POLICY
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTV-SECOND MEETING
Held at- the Capitol, Havana, Cuba, 5 February 1948, 10.30 a.m.

o oo

Chalrran: Mr. Carlos LLERAS (Colombia)

1. REPORT OF SUB-COMMITTEE C - ARTICLE 37, PARAGRAPH 3, ARTICLE 38 and
ARTICLE 39 (E/CONF.2/C.3/38 and Add.l)

- ARTICLE 37

jg;ggrgph 3 (a) - was agprove .

 Paragraph 3 (b) - approved without comment.

» Pg;gg;cnh 3 {c)

Mr, PELLIZA (Argentina) maintained his reservation. The Argentine
_ @elegation proposed the deletion of the last two lines of paragraph 3 (c)
‘becanse it felt theAprovision was impractical and inappropriate; intervention
by the Organization would conflict wlith the sovereignty of Members.
. Implementation of Article 37 would be fully insured by submitting the
‘ﬂinformétion fcquested, without the Organization having to dctormino vhether
the procedures conformed to the\rcquirements of the sub-paragieaph,
, Mr, TERRA (Uruguay) supported the Argentine amendment.

AR'J.‘ICLE 38

ggraphs 1, 2,3, k&, 5, 6 and T = approved without comment

ARTICLE 39

Mr, BRUDZINSKT (Poland) sald that if the rncommendation to deleto
Article 39 was accepted, it should be cloarly stated thau boycotts were .against
the spirit of the Charter. ; J ‘ i
" Mr, MORTON (Australia) agrocd that it should be recordcd that boycotts
as such werc contrary to the Charter and -a Member affected by their use had
“the right to complaint tunder Various Sections of the Charter., Article 39 had
been modificd to a state of complete ineffoctivoncss from.;ts original

intention to prevent campaigns for use of home products, and its dpletion was
recommended inasmuch ags no Member was prepared_to‘give up slogans like, ..
rmW’fapy;nationalwgoods," L S e ——
SR T o o _/The CEATRMAN




B/COIF,2/C.3/SR.32
Page 2

The CHAIRMAN remarked that in case of boycotting, a Member had recourse
to Articles 89 and 90.

The Report of Sub-Commitice C was_approved, subject to outstanding
decisions awalting actlons of other Sub-Commit@ees, and reservations recorded

by varlous delegations.

2. REPORT OF SUB-COMMITTEE D - ARTICLES 40, 41 and 43 (B/CONF.2/C.3/37
and. Corr.l)

ARTICLE 40

The delegation of Peru maintained itg reservation to Article 40.

The dclegation of Argentina maintained 1ts provisional regervation to
Article LO pending the final text of Articles 22 and 23,

Paragraph 1 (a) |

Mr, CORIAT (Venezuela) suggested substituting "Charter" in place of
"Chapter" in the second line of paragraph 1 (2) in order to include all other
obligations of the Charter which might cause or threcaten to cause injury.

Be particui.crly referred to Articles 3 and 9, as mentioned ipMArticle a1,.
paragraph 3 (b).

Mr, SAENZ (Mexlco) supported the proposal of tho representative of
Venezuela, Domestic policles designed to stimulate industries could create
iDJurioué abnormal demands for importa; therefore, elther by accepting the
amendment or by so stating in the Report, Articles 3 and 9 should be included.

Mr, SHACKLE (United Kingdom) thought that Article 21 provided the remedy
sought but éuggested the point descrved special investigatlon.

Mr, SPEFKENBRINK (Netherlands) called attcntion to a discrepancy which
would occur in paragraph b if paragraph 1 (a) wero altered. He thought that
the proposal of Venezuela <+ as too sweeping.

It was agreed that th. mattor should be considered by Working Party Nos .=
composcd of'thelréprésentativeé of Venezuela, Mexico, United Kingdom and
United Statcs of America.

Paragraphg 1 (b) and 2 - approved without comment,

Paragraph a "
Mr, PELLIZA (Argentina) maintained his reservation consistently with the
gemeral attitude of his delegation concerning the limitations of #he powers
and functions of the Organization.
Paragraphs 3 (b) and 4 - approved without comment.
Footnote to Article 40
Mr. BAYFR (Czechoslovakia) recquested the deletion of the footnote
because Article 40 concerned emergency action on impofts of particular
products and was therefore an cxception from the general principle of
non-discrimination, The application of Article %0 would in many cases be

Jdlseriminatory ax




E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.32
Page 3

discriminatory and the footnote might create a chaln of withdrawals of
concessions. Moreover, if the footnote was retained, Article 40 provided
no dcfense measure in the case of goclal dimping; the non-discriminatory
application of quantitative restrictions in that instance wOuid éause
hardship to other Members. _ |

Mr. SHACKLE (United Kingdom) stated that the intention of the Article
was sct forth in the Footnote. Paragraph 3 (a) offered counter-action agalnst
emergency actlions; the phrase "to the trade of the Member" showed a
discriminatory characteristic not ¢ :dent in the other paragraphs. Before
eltering their non-disdriminatory concept thorough conslderation should be
given to a written proposal.

The Sub-Committee considercd (E/CONF.2/C.3/37, page 4, paragraph 20)
that if there was a flood of imports due to social dumping, under
paragraph 1 of Article 40 a non-discriminatory measure, could be invoked
for short-term purposes. For longecr-term purposes, if another Member was
not complying with the provisions of Article 40, complaint could be made wnder
Articles 89 and 90.

The gencral intent of Article 40 was to provide time to recctify possible
miscelculations of a conceséion., Sincc concessions were negotiated on a
non-discriuinatory and most-favoured-nation basls, their withdrawal should
also be on that basis. |

Mr, MARTIN (United Statec of America) added that the footnotec did not
preclude the allocation of quotas provided for in Article 22, ‘

Mr, ROIRIGUES (Brazil) agreed with the statement of the representative
of the Unitcd Kingdom but suggested a drafting change in the footnote to
ensure that the intention of the action was non-discriminatory.

Mr, SHACKLE (United Kingdom) said the intent of the footnote was that
any action, cxcept that taken under jaragraph 3 (a), should be in conformity
with the most-favoured-natlon concept.

It was zgreed that the proposals of the delegations of Czechoslovakia

and of Brazil should be consldered by Working Pariy No. 4 composed of the

reprosontatives of Brazil, Czechoslovakia, United Kingdom, end the
Unitcd States of America.
ARTICLE 41
It was agrecd to draw the attention of the Contral Drafting Committee
to the addition of the words rclating to practices affecting transit,
The Article was approved. ‘
ARTICLE 43
Parasraph & = Preoarble (a) (i) and (11) - approved without comment
/Svb-paragreph (a) (iii)




E/CONF,2/C,3/SR.32
Page

Sub-paragraph (a) (1i1)

Mr, SAENZ (Mexico) asked whether Article 43 would permit any country
which had already entered into bilateral agroements with other countries
regarding the import or export of 5»'d and silvor to apply cortain restrictions
to the free import or export of thosc metals which were not provided for In the
bilatcral agreement,

~ Mr. SHACKLE (United Kingdom), Chairman of Sub-Committce D, sald that it
(was his understanding that 1f Countrics A and B had entored Into a bilateral

agrecment which d1d not provide an exception in respeocct of restrictions on

gold and silver, and those two countries became parties to a subscquent
multilateral convention which did permit import restrictions rcgarding thosc
goods,vthen the‘provisions of thc later agreement would be held to override
the ecarliocr one, He felt however that this was a purely lcgal‘?oint of
general treaty interpretation on which he hesitated to expross any definite
opinion. ‘

Mr, SAENZ (Mexico) wondered whether the interpretation glven by the
representative of the United Ildngdom would apply in the casc of the General
Agreomont on Tariffs and Trade and whether that Agrocment would be superseded
by the Chartor of the ITO. |

Mr. MARTIN (United States of America) referred to the words "nothing in
this Chaptor shall be construecd to prevent the adoption or onforcement by
any Membor of measures, appearing in paragraph 1, and said that if there
was an agrocment between Country A nnd Country B that therc should be no
restriction and no prohibition of‘the movement of gold and silver, and the
two countrics subsequently subscribed to the_Charter he felt that the
agrecment would not be supersedcd by the Chartcr. So far ag the General
Agrecement on Tariffs and Trade was concermed, it was his understanding that
the partics to that Agreement would meet to detcrmine which proviaions
should bec modified in accordance with the Chartcr adopted at Havana.

Mr. SPEEKENBRINK (Notherlands) said 1t had always been his wnderstanding
that existing bilateoral treaties would have to he modlficd to bring them
into harmony with the provisions of the General Agreement on Tariffs and
Trade, Thls will not be done automaticelly; a Member, party to such treaty,
will have to approach the other party with the vicw to nogotiate on sﬁch
existing treaty. If the treatics could not be so modifiled, then they
would havec to terminated. v |

Mr. FRESQUET (Cuba) felt that paragraph 1 of Article 43 might be
intefpreted as freelng members from the obligations laid down in Chaptoer IV
and d1d not relate in any way to the precvious obligations indurred by Members
in any bilatcral agreecments which they might have concluded. If no bilateral
agreement cxisted then a Member was free, in the specific cascs lald down

in Articlo 43, from the obligations of Chapter IV. If, however, there was

/in exigtence

— _



E/CONF.2/C,3/SR.32
Page 5

in cxistence a bllaterel agreement whose provisions curtalled the general
oxcoptions to Chapter IV laid down in Article 43, then that agrecment should
not bc superseded by the Charter, ;> \ . ‘

Me, IGONET (France) endorscd the statement made by the.ropresentative
of the Nectherlands, and said that there should be no discrepancy.betwoen
‘the Geneval Agroement on Tariffs énd Trade and the corresponding Articlcs
of the Chartcr. He also supported the remarks of the representative of Cuba.
The Charter had a general scope and any billateral agreements between Membors
might bind the parties concerncd without entering into conflict with the
general text of the Charter.

_The CHAIRMAN shared the opinions expresscd by the roproscntative of
Cuba and of France and sald that these opinions would be rccorded in the
* Reccrd of the meeting. .

The reoprescntatives of the Netherlands, Mexico and’Uruggay reserved the

right to rcturn to the guestlon of intorprotation at a later stage.
 Mr, CHOUHY TERRA (Uruguay) pointed out that his delegation had
submitted an amendment to sub-paragraph (a) (i1i) which would constitute a

new sub-paragraph 2 (a). He would therefore have to reserve the position

of his dclegation until that amendment was considered by the Committee at its
next meeting,

Sub-varagraphs {(a) (iv), (v), (vi) and (vii) werc approvcd, The
delegation of Australia maintained its roscrvétion in rcspect of
sub-paragraph (a) (viii) subjoct to the final wording of Articlc 94.

Sub-paragraphe (a) (ix) and (x) werc approved without comment,

Sub-parasraph {a) (xi)
Mr, PELLIZA (Argentina) said his delegation maintaincd its proposal
thet the last part of sub-paragraph (a) (xi), commencing with the words

"during periods when the domestic price", should be deletcd, as that was

a matter of fundamental importancc to Argentina. - He drew tho attention of
represontativos of countries in a similar position to that of his own to the
demagc vhich might be caused to the future industrial development of those
countrics if the conditional clausc in sub-paragraph (xi) were maintained.
Therc was a lack of consistency betwecn thc clause in question and the first
part of thc sub-paragraph, and a total lack of agrcement between the clause
and paragraph 2 (a) of Articlec 20 which permitted export prohibitions or
restrictions temporarily applicd to prevent or rclieve critical shortages

of foodstuffs or other products cssentlal to thce cxporting Member.
Argentina had been obliged to takc restrictive ecxport measures to avold
certain important branchcs of industry being paralyzed owing to lack of raw

materials,
/Hc would be forced




E/CONF,2/C.3/8R.32
Page

He would be forcod to_reserve the right of his delegation to bring thc

mattcr up in plenary session of the Conference if the amendment he nad
suggosted was not accepted, ' |

Mr. MULLER (Chile) and Mr. RUBEN JIJON (Ecuador) supported the
amendment proposed by the represcntative of Argentina. ’

My, SAEWZ (Mexico) and Mr, McCARTHY (Ireland) although supporting in
principlc the amendment submitted by the ropresentative of Argontina, felt
that 1t was wnnecessary in view of the interpretation contained in
paragraph 2 (a) of Article 20. - '

Mr, SPEEKENBRINK {Nethorlands) could not support thc amendment as it was
of such a nature that 1t would change the whole sense of Article h3',

Mr. MORTON (Australia) pointcd out that sub-paragraph (xi) had been
inscrted in the text to enable countries which maihtaincd the domestlc price
of an article below the world pricc to ensurc that the wholec of thelr raw
matorials was not cxported at a higher price and that sufficiont raw
materials remained to cover the requirements of local industries. It wes
clear that thc local industry was.being'subsidizod vhen 1t obtailned
materials at prices lower than the world pricc under a government subsidizat101
or price stabillzatlon scheme,

Mr, MARTIN (United States of America) agreed with the rcprescntative of
the Notherlands that the amendment would fundamentally change Article 43. It
would pormit a country to restrict cxports for the sole purposc of protecting
domestic industry, and Article U3 was not designed to achicve such an end.

It Waé simply a iisting of the general exceptions usually recognized 1in
commercial treaties. _

Mr, SPFACKLE (United Kinpdom) ondorsed the observations of the
represcntatives of the Notherlands and of the Uaitcd Statcs of America, and
sald that the amendment 1n gquestion would be more appropriate in Article 20,

Mr. IGONET (France) felt thet the attention of the Sccond Committee
should be called to the fact that the provlom of quantltativc restrictions
could apply to exports as well as to imports.

He supported the remarks of the representative of the Netherlands
regarding the amendment submittcd by the dclegation of Argentina, The
measures reforred to in sub-paragraph (x1) were of a tcmporary nature, and
were not designed with a view to promoting economic development programmes.

Mr, CHOUHY TERRA (Uruguay) sald that the matter under discussion was so
technical that it should be submitted to a small working group for study,
and that thc correlation of Article 43 with other Articles of the Charter
should be carefully considered. |

/Mr, FRESQUET (Cuba)



E/CONF.2/C.3/SR.32
Page 7

Mr, FRESQUET (Cuba) supportod the text of sub-paragraph (x1) as 1t
appeared in the Report of the Sub-Committee, Hec folt that if the text of
Articlc 43 were limited as st.gested by the repre: .ntativec .f Argentina, the
industries of Cuba, which needed to import raw matorials, might suffer gravc
injury. There was the danger, also, that dumping might occur.

After a brief dlscussion in which the reprcsentatives of Argentina,
the United States of America and the CHAIRMAN took part, thc Committee

decidcd not to refer the amendment submittcd by the delegation of Argentina
to_a Working Party.

Mr. HAIDER (Irsq) asked whether the conditions laid down in
sub-paragraph (xi) would in any way reetrict the meaning of paragraph 2 (=)
of Article 20 when finally drafted, ‘

Mr, MARTIN (United Stutes of Amecrica) considered that if an exception
vas wrltten in paragraph 2 (a) of Article 20 1t would not be nullified by
Article 43,

Mr, FRESQUET (Cuba) felt that if another Article of the Charter
establishod more liberal provisions regarding cxceptions to Chapter IV those
provisions would supersede the oncs contained in Article b3.

The Committee approved sub-paragreph (a) (xi) the representatives of
Argentina, Uruguay and Ecuador recscrving the position of thelr delegations,

The . cting rogse at 1.05 p.m.






